21/06/2024, 21:00 FOI 24/173 - RE: MHRA Yellow Card Contact Us Form Submission - [ ENEGNG

FOI 24/173 - RE: MHRA Yellow Card Contact Us Form Submission

Pharmacovigilanceser <vigilanceservicc@mbhra.gov.uk>
Fri 21/06/2024 20:59

™ I

FOI 24/173

Dear [HIEIGIGINE

Thank you for your email dated 20th February, further to your request please could you

kindly provide some clarification. We can provide you with information on the number of
reports we have received from your trust if you can please confirm the postcodes of interest.

Kind regards,

FOI Team

Safety & Surveillance Group

Medicines and Healthcare Products Regulatory Agency
10 South Colonnade, Canary Wharf, London E14 4PU

Medicines and Healthcare products Regulatory Agency - GOV.UK (www.gov.uk)

Yellow Card | Making medicines and medical devices safer (mhra.gov.uk)

Follow us on social media Medicines and Healthcare products Regulatory Agency - GOV.UK

(www.gov.uk)

From: mobile.support@redant.com <mobile.support@redant.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2024 12:26 PM

To: Yellow Card Mailbox <yellow.card@mhra.gov.uk >

Subject: MHRA Yellow Card Contact Us Form Submission
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MHRA Yellow Card Contact Us Form
Submission

wame: [
Email:

Message:

Hi I'm wondering if you could help. Are you able to let me know how many reports of possibly
defective long acting injections injections (olanzapine and aripiprazole) that staff from our trust
have reported via a yellow card from the last two years? thank you amanda lead pharmacy
technician - medication safety

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY: This e-mail (and its attachment(s)) contains confidential information. Unauthorised use, copying or disclosure is

strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this transmission in error please delete it and contact the sender.

about:blank?windowld=SecondaryReadingPane1 2/2





